
Answers to questions submitted regarding RFP 17-005 – October 4, 2017 
Long Term Flight Training Device Purchase Agreement 

 
Q. Appendix A – Equipment List: Can you provide more detail for the “Flight Simulation Parameters” that 

you would like the instructor station to provide?   

A. The flight simulation parameters must realistically simulate the flight envelop of the selected model or 

type of aircraft, including weight and balance. 

Q. 1.3 Scope of Work – Pricing Guarantee: Is the maximum increase 2% per year or 2% over the course of 

5 years?   

A. Per year. 

Q. When does the university expect to take delivery of the first simulator? 

A. As soon as reasonably possible after the contract has been awarded, but preferably no later than 

September 1st 2018. 

Q. Does CWU know the number of devices required during the “long term” flight training device 

contract?  This would be helpful to establish any quantity discounts. 

A. We anticipate purchasing between 4-8 flight training devices.  However, no quantities are guaranteed. 

Q. The RFP requests that the FAA-approved AATDs and/or BATDs be capable of displaying traditional 

“round dial/six-pack flight deck as well as displaying a Garmin G1000 flight deck with Garmin 

autopilot.”  Knowledgeable ATD users know that many compromises exist and loss of fidelity is evident 

is ATDs that are capable of this type of conversion.  Will CWU accept for this RFP a solution that 

employs separate ATDs for simulating “six-pack” and G1000-style flight decks? 

A. Yes 

Q. Since the RFP uses the specific name “Garmin” in describing the G1000-style flight deck, does this 

mean that real Garmin OEM hardware is being requested, or will a re-engineered software/hardware 

solution be acceptable? 

A. Re-engineered software/hardware is acceptable. 

Q. If a re-engineered G1000 solution is acceptable, can CWU provide a detailed list of features required 

for the G1000-style solution? 

A. No, CWU will not provide a list of required features for the G1000-style solution.  However, please 

review the features of the Garmin G1000 NXi utilized in the 2017 Piper Archer TX.  These flight training 

devices will be utilized in a flight training environment that includes Piper Warriors (six-pack), Archers 

and Seminoles with Garmin G1000 NXi.  The University will be the sole judge of the acceptability of re-

engineered solutions.  

 

 

 
 


